



Casey Kannenberg

Counsel

Denver Office

1099 18th Street
Suite 2150
Denver, CO 80202

(O): 303.390.0022

(C): 720.456.2964

casey.kannenberg@jacksonkelly.com

Casey C. Kannenberg is Counsel working with the Healthcare and Commercial Litigation Practice Groups. He practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.

Over fifteen years of litigation experience that covers healthcare, business, sports and entertainment, appellate law, and more, allows Casey to bring a vast knowledge and comfort to his clients that crosses these multiple legal fields.

That vast experience shows up in various ways in the healthcare industry, including medical malpractice, medical professional liability, corrections healthcare defense, defense of hospitals, providers, and long-term care facilities. Outside of healthcare litigation, Casey regularly guides businesses through contractual disputes, and has taken cases for breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty, fraud, and the like, to and through trial, and has also successfully guided student athletes and coaches in NCAA-related and Title IX matters.

Casey tackles each situation from beginning to end. That includes pre-suit case assessment and budgeting, reporting, all phases of discovery (including case critical depositions), working with and managing experts, motions practice, presenting arguments at hearings, taking cases to trial, and handling appeals, all the while delegating tasks to junior associates when appropriate throughout the life cycle of a case.

He's not just an attorney though, Casey spends his free time supporting his five kids' athletic and artistic pursuits, reading, and playing guitar in an original rock band.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2024-Present)
- Sharuzi Law Group, Ltd (2021-2024)
- Hall Prangle & Schoonveld, LLC (2016-2021)
- Fennemore Craig, P.C. (2014-2016)
- Godfrey | Johnson, P.C. (2013-2014)
- Bingham Greenebaum Doll, LLP (2009-2013)

Practices

- Litigation
- Health Care Litigation

- Medical Malpractice
- Commercial Litigation

Industries

- Health Care

Education

- The University of Iowa College of Law (J.D., 2009)
- Northwestern University (B.A. in Political Science, 2006)

Admissions

- Indiana (2009)
- Colorado (2011)
- New Mexico (2022)
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of Indiana (2009)
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana (2009)
- U.S. District Court, D.N.M (2019)
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Seventh Circuit (2009)
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit (2013)

Professional Organizations

- American Bar Association (10/09–present)
 - Speaker, ABA YLD, 2017-18 Bar Year
 - Elected to serve as Clerk, and Speaker, of the ABA YLD Assembly, the policy-making body of the ABA YLD.
 - Served as Clerk during the 2016-17 Bar Year, and Speaker during the 2017-18 Bar Year
 - Director, Public Service Team (08/15-08/16)
 - Co-Director, Committees and Liaisons (08/14-08/15)
 - Public Service Team, Vice-Coordinator (06/13-present)
- Entertainment and Sports Industry Law Committee
 - Chair (08/12–08/13)
 - Vice-Chair (08/11–08/12)
- Colorado Bar Association (06/13-present)
 - Budget Committee, (07/21-present)
 - Chair of the YLD, 2017-18 Bar Year
 - Co-Secretary of the YLD, (07/15-06/16)
 - Executive Council of the YLD, (07/14-07/18)
- Denver Bar Association (06/13-present)
- Indiana State Bar Association (10/09–present)
- Indianapolis Bar Association (10/9–present)

Speaking Engagements & Publications

- *The Doctrine of Chances After Jones*, The Colorado Lawyer (July 2014)
- *The New NCAA Enforcement Model*, Am. Bar Ass'n Young Lawyers Division 201 Practice Series (2013)
- *Avoiding the Searching Eye of the Treasury Department: The Bank Secrecy Act and the Structuring Offense*, Res Gestae (July/Aug. 2013).

- Casey Kannenberg & J. Richard Kiefer, *Preserving the Attorney-Client Privilege in Internal Corporate Investigations: Part I*, Res Gestae (Oct. 2010) (winner of 2011 Harrison Legal Writing Award, second prize).
- Casey Kannenberg & J. Richard Kiefer, *Preserving the Attorney-Client Privilege in Internal Corporate Investigations: Part II*, Res Gestae (Nov. 2010) (winner of 2011 Harrison Legal Writing Award, second prize).
- *Wading Through the Morass of Modern Federal Habeas Review of State Capital Prisoners' Claims*, 28 Quinnipiac L. Rev. 107 (2009).
- Casey Kannenberg, Note, *From Booker to Gall: The Evolution of the Reasonableness Doctrine as Applied to White-Collar Criminals and Sentencing Variances*, 34 J. Corp. L. 349 (2008).
- Casey Kannenberg et al., *Iowa Coal Combustion Waste Disposal* (Plains Justice 2007)